
IPradio 
1190 northumberland broadcasting company limited 

po box 1190 charlottetown pei canada 902. 892.8591 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 293 
Walnutport, Pa. 

U.S.A. 13030 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This is to verify your reception report of March :1, 1975. 
from 1:29 A.M. Atlantic Standard Time to 2:38 A.M. A.S.T. on 1150 Khz. 

CiITN went on the air Christmas Day. 1974, as Atlantic 
Canada's premier sports station, programing easy listeninn music from 
5:00 A.M. to midnight and M 0 R from midnight to 9:00 A.M. 

Our studio location is 1170 North River Road, West Royalty 
P.E.I., with transmitting facilities at Rocky Point, Prince Edward 
Island. 

CHIN operates a 10 000 watt RCA transmitter into a 3 - 

touer antenna array with an overall height above sea level of 243 ft. 
An omnindirectinnal radiating pattern in used during daytime hours, and 
the full array is employed to affect our night pattern. 

Sincerely, 

NORTHUMBERLAND BROADCASTING CO. 

JgHN R. BENTLEY 
Chief Engineer 

JRO/mmc 

responsible radio in atlantic canada with 10000 watts 



BRACE BLOOHQIIEEN`8T.) 
OHARLOT TE TOWN g E.IeLAATD) 

October 13, 1914. 

Mr. Kermit Geary, 
R.F.D. #2, 

Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania, U.S.A. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This will acknowledge receipt of your 

letter of October 5th and also confirm your reception 

of Radio Station CFCY on Wednesday, October 4th, 1944. 

Your report checks correctly with our 

station log. 

Thanking you very much for your inereàting 
and detailed report of our signals, we remain, 

Yours very truly, 

THE ISLAND RADIO BROADCAST 

i'reas::ient. 

KSR/ND 

CO. LTD. 



GH th. FtLOTT ET OW !V 
PR\NGE EEWARE 1St.ANE 

^rcil ` Thd.I935 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Valnutport, Penna. 

Dear Sir; 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your 
letter of March IOth. we take pleasure in verify- 
ing your reception of our DX program on the morn- 
ing of March IOth. I935 . 

Your report Was tii=e best we received in 
three hundred letters, and frankly we are of the 
opinion a report such as yours only should he rec- 
ognized as actual reception of a station. 

JG/ 

Yours very truly 

Radio Stati, ' C K 

Pe . ...« 
J. 



A. G. ROGERS, MANAGER L. C. DUNFIELD, PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

Studios 

218 

Water Street 

Transmitter 

Read's Corner 

GULF I3CC.ADCASTING CC. LTD. 
2 5 
WATTS cJ IW 

f:er_lit Ge.,2'7, 

R. F. O. 7:2, 

', ^lnutport, Pennsylv:rni_^-, 

:ear t.'r. e,lry: - 

124 
ON THE DIAL 

Summerside 
Prince Edward Island 

Canada 

Li:T- 4, 1.)49. 

Thank you for your report on our DX program of Monday, 
March 28th. We were very pleased to receive it, and verify what you 
received as correct. We are enclosing a copy of the talk about 
Summerside which we gave over the broadcast. I sincerely hope that 
you will enjoy reading it and may have the opportunity of visiting us 
sometime. 

AGRelm 

Thanking you again for your co-operation, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

GULF BROADCASTING CO. LIMITED 

A. G. Rogers, 
Manager. 
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